



SUJI VIGNESWARAN

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

About Me

 6 years 7+ months experience

 9600931137 / 9633092978

 April 27, 1996

 Sujivigneswaran1996@gmail.com

 Ayalur, Kerala

Efficient Medical Lab Technician with 6+ years of experience, skilled in equipment care, operation, and training. I have worked as a lab technician in high-volume medical testing laboratory, managed 50+ samples per day. I can lead the work of others, which may also include performing such administrative duties as ordering supplies and other activities. Meets productivity goals while doing error free tests.

Education

Diploma in Medical Laboratory Technology (1st Class) 2014 – 2016

Sri Sai Medical Technology
CVM Complex, Vadakkancherry, Palakkad

CERTIFICATE IN BASIC OF ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY

Sri Sai Nursing School
Vadakkancherry, Palakkad

HSC 2014

GOVT. Vocational Higher Secondary School, Nemmara

SSLC 2012

GOVT. Subramania Memmorial Higher Secondary School, Nemmara

Skills

- ECG
- X - Ray
- Mobile X - Ray
- Ultra-Sonography
- Echocardiography
- Semi Auto Cell Counter
- Urine Analysis
- Elisa Reader
- Semi Auto Biochemistry Analysis
- Fully Auto Biochemistry
- Analytical skill
- Good teamwork skill
- Excellent written and communication skills



Work Experience

Senior Lab technician

Jan 2021 – Present

Gautham Hospital
Kochi

Lab Technician

Aug 2019 – Sep 2020

Alister & Elixir Medi Lab
Shornur

Lab Technician

Mar 2016 - Aug 2019

Nataraj Hospital
Madukkarai



Computer Proficiency

- Word 2019
- Excel 2019
- Power Point 2019



Languages

- Malayalam
- English
- Tamil



Personal Details

- Father's Name :Mr. Vigneswaran
- Date of Birth :April 27, 1996
- Gender :Female
- Nationality :Indian
- Marital Status : Single
- Religion :Hindu

Declaration

I, Suji , hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date

Suji Vigneswaran